
 

IOSD OATSD (PCLT) (USA) (b)(6) 

 

From: Christina Paulos <cpaulos@thewellnews.conn> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 5:59 PM 

To: Chung, Joo Y SES OSD OATSD (PCLT) (USA) 

Subject: Shaping the Future of The Well News 

Hi Joo, 

You could be a pivotal part of shaping the future of The Well News. 

Share your feedbackon how The Well News could best serve you. Please 

complete this quick survey below. It should take less than two minutes 

to complete. 

Take The Well News Poll I 

Thank you for your time and thank you for your valuable feedback. 

Cheers, 

Christina 

--

 

Christina Paulos 
Managing Director 
PTheWellNews 



The Well News, PO Box 15314, Washington, DC 20003 

Unsubscribe Manage preferences  

For support, just reply to this email. 
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(b)(6) 

 

OSD OATSD (PCLT) (USA) 

  

   

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Signed By: 

Chung, Joo Y SES OSD OATSD (PCLT) (USA) 
Friday, October 18, 2024 3:26 PM 

(b)(6) OSD OATSD (PCLT) (USA) 
FW: Al AG Guidelines discussion 

(b)(6) 

Can you work with (b)(6) scheduler for early next week? Thanks. 

From: Chung, Joo Y SES OSD OATSD (PCLT) (USA) 

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 3:25 PM 

To :0)(6) 

Subject: RE: Al AG Guidelines discussion 

Hi 

Of course. I'm available early next week. I can ask my scheduler to coordinate with yours and 

Thanks! 

Joo 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) From: 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 3:22 PM 

To: Chung, Joo Y SES OSD OATSD (PCLT) (USA) 

Subject: RE: Al AG Guidelines discussion 

(b)(6) 

Hi Joo — circling back to this with apologies for not doing so sooner. Can we aim to find a time early next week to 

discuss? I'll also plan to includ4b)(6) if okay with you. I mentioned it to him and he's back from leave. 

Best, 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) From: Chung, Joo Y SES OSD OATSD (PCLT) (USA) 

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 4:47 PM 

To: 
Subject: RE: Al AG Guidelines discussion 

(b)(6) 

Hi (b)(6) 

No need to apologize! Thanks for sending the info on JWICS. I'm happy to meet to discuss the DTM and the draft 

guidelines at your convenience. 

Best, 

Joo 

(b)(6) From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 1:54 PM 

To: Chung, Joo Y SES OSD OATSD (PCLT) (USA) 

Subject: RE: Al AG Guidelines discussion 

Hi Joo, 

(b)(6) 

1 



Thanks for reaching out. I have a copy of the draft Guidelines that I can send to you and Mark on JWICS shortly. I had 

sent it tol(b)(6) yesterday, and should have thought to include you — apologies. 

In addition, would you have a few minutes at some point in the next couple of days to talk about the Commercially 

Available Information DTM? I know this is a high priority and has been pending a long time. I received the updated 

package from the team with the new approach to defining "sensitive CAI" and had some questions/concerns I wanted to 

discuss. 

Best, 
(b)(6) 

From: Chung, Joo Y SES OSD OATSD (PCLT) (USA) 

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 1:13 PM 

Subject: Al AG Guidelines discussion 

 

(b)(6) 

   

   

   

Hi (b)(6) 

I hope you are doing well. I just wanted to keep you posted on an issue that we've recently been looped in on. 
(b)(6) (ODNI's CLPO) is hosting a meeting today with agency CLPOs on the close hold Al AG Guidelines 

discussion. Mark Dupont is going to attend for me, as I have a conflict.(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(5) 

these discussions. 

Thanks, 

Joo 

Joo Y. Chung 

Assistant to the Secretary of Defense 

For Privacy, Civil Liberties, and Transparency 

Department of Defense  
Phone: (mobile)  (b)(6) (office) 703-692-2746 

Email: (b)(6) 

   

I'll share with you what occurs from 
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(b)(6) OSD OATSD (PCLT) (USA) 

  

From: Toppings, Patricia L CIV OSD OATSD (PCLT) (USA) in Teams <no-reply@mail.mil > 

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 7:08 PM 

To: Chung, Joo Y SES OSD OATSD (PCLT) (USA) 

Subject: Patricia sent a message 

Hi, 

Your teammates are trying to reach you in  Microsoft Teams. 

Patricia sent a message in chat with Patricia + 1 

I have seen a copy. 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

Reply in Teams 

Install Microsoft Teams now 

iOS I* Android 

This email was sent from an unmonitored mailbox. Update your email preferences in Teams. Activity > Settings (Gear 

Icon) > Notifications. 

0 2023 Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329 

Read our privacy policy 

r  Microsoft 
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